
DE ZAVALA ELEVATED STORAGE TANK 
Solicitation Number: PS-00077 

ADDENDUM 1 
September 18, 2019 

To Respondent of Record: 

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the specifications and as 
such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum 
by entering the Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the 
Respondent Questionnaire. 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

1. Question: Is it anticipated that a City of San Antonio – Phase I Cultural Resource Survey will be
required for the design phase of this project?
Response: SAWS anticipates that Phase I Cultural Resource Survey is not required for

this project. Therefore, Phase I Cultural Resource Survey should not be
included as a scope item part of the Basic Services. Should the need for Phase
I Cultural Resource Survey arise, SAWS will work with the consultant to
address as needed.

2. Question: Will federal funding be used for this project?
Response: Currently, SAWS does not anticipate obtaining federal funds for this project. 

3. Question: If federal funding is used, will the design team be responsible for Section 106 Historic
Preservation requirements?
Response: See Response to Question #2 part of this Addendum.

4. Question: Is there any archeological services in this project?
Response: Yes, archeological services are required for this project. The RFQ discusses 

the requirements of the archeological services. 

5. Question: Regarding similar project experience, is SAWS looking at projects with completed
design or completed construction?
Response: Requirements of ‘Similar Projects and Past Performance’ section have been

updated in the RFQ. The second sentence of the ‘Similar Projects and Past 
Performance’ form (page 29 of 87) should read, “Identify five (5) relevant 
projects, of similar size, scope and complexity to the projects identified within 
this RFQ that have been constructed within the past ten (10) years.

CHANGES TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

1. The first sentence of the ‘Description’ column of the Similar Projects and Past Performance
(page 24 of 87) of the RFQ should read the following:
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Complete the table provided within the Evaluation Criteria forms identify five (5) relevant projects, 
of similar size, scope and complexity to the projects identified within this RFQ that have been 
constructed within the past ten (10) years. 

 
2. The second sentence of the ‘Similar Projects and Past Performance’ form (page 29 of 87) of the 

RFQ should read, “Identify five (5) relevant projects, of similar size, scope and complexity to the 
projects identified within this RFQ that have been constructed within the past ten (10) years.” 

 
 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Estimated construction cost for this project is $8.5 million. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 
This Addendum is two (2) pages in its entirety. 
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